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March 30, 1990

Petroleum

{Americas) Inc

Bureau of Land Management
Roswell Resource Area
P.O. Drawer 1857

Roswell, N.M. 88202

Attn: Stan Mayo

Re: Conoco 8 Federal #1
Sec. 8-118-27E
Chaves Co., N.M.
Start of Production

Gentlemen:

BHP Petroleum Co., Inc. completed the subject well on 5/25/89 from
Montoya perfs at 6116' to 6150°'. It was subsequently shut in
waiting on a pipeline. First delivery commenced on 2/14/90 through
a BHP operated gathering system and delivered to Transwetern

Pipeline Co. for sale to the spot market. 1Initial delivery rate
was 300 MCFGPD. {

f\CCEPTED FOR RECO
PETER W. CHEST£R

Sincerely,

ot S dn

Scott Sanders
Operations/Drilling Engineer
Inland Business Unit
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